

718-801-7827 ally.li.interiors@gmail.com New York | Oklahoma



By collaborating with working professionals, I aim to further develop my design skills and be able to assist others. By gaining more experience in the field, I hope to help clients develop. a space to call their own.

EDUCATION

PRATT INSTITUTE

BFA Interior Design May 2021 Graduation

SKILLS

AutoCAD



Rhino T





3DS Max



Illustrator



Photoshop _____



InDesign _____



After Effects





Microsoft Office



Research Active Communicator Problem Solver Able to work under pressure

English and Cantonese

EXPERIENCES

Designer | Freelancer | 2020-Present

Renovated a few travel campers, staged them to sell them online. Helped with demo and designed the interior and updated the exterior. Was also in charge of furniture and lighting selection. Found solutions to create more storage, sleeping arrangements and fix pre-existing damages.

Manager | Pratt Student Union | 2019-Present

Managed a team of three Student Ambassadors and created events for the Student Union. Curated the art shows and led the art curation team. Held meetings with other departments, faculty, and outside vendors.

Student Ambassador | Pratt Student Union | 2017-2019

Helped students navigate around campus and answer questions at the front desk. Made sure the meeting rooms were tidy and helped resolve technology problems.

Product Designer | KBRESELL | 2017-Present

Designed clothing graphics for KBRESELL's online retail stores: The Anime Craze and The Kpop Craze. Helped find latest clothing and design trends. Researched for upcoming anime episodes or music videos and designed apparel accordingly.

ACE Student | AECOM | 2015-2016

Took part in the ACE Mentor Program for Architecture, Engineering, and Construction and mentored under AECOM. Learned many sustainability ideas and urban planning. Won first place in the 2016 National CIRT Competition led by Brian Gee of AECOM.

Art Teacher/Babysitter | Privately Employed | 2015-2016

Taught three siblings, aged 8-11, drawing techniques and arts and crafts in the summer and also guided them through their homework and studies when the school year started.

Volunteer Artist | S.I. Young Artist Group | 2012-2015

Painted landscapes on elevator doors to prevent senior citizens with dementia on the floor from wanting to leave the building by using the elevator. Displayed personal artwork in an art show dedicated for the senior citizens of the building to communicate with young artist and enjoy art close to them.